Chris Johnson

From: Alex Smith/USA <Alex.Smith@cushwake.com>

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Chris Johnson

Subject: Fwd: 2009 Baldor 1250kW Trailer Mounted Generator #87572 / $215K
See below

Thank you,

Alex

Alexander C. Smith

Executive Vice President

Cushman & Wakefield of lllinois, Inc.
225 West Wacker Drive, Suite 3000
Chicago, lllinois 60606

Phone: 1-312-470-3841

Mobile: 1-708-267-7883
alex.smith@cushwake.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "George Pollock" <gpollock@vxchnge.com>
To: "Alex Smith/USA" <Alex.Smith@cushwake.com>
Subject: 2009 Baldor 1250kW Trailer Mounted Generator #87572 / $215K

Alex

Another generator.

WEHNGE
f X » Xin

www.vxchnge.com |

| George Pollock Jr
Chief Financial Officer
Tampa, FL | 33606
0O: 813.513.0701

From: Chris Baldwin <cbaldwin@vxchnge.com>
Date: Monday, October 9, 2017 at 9:24 AM
To: George Pollock <gpollock@vxchnge.com>
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Cc: Marc Holt <mholt@vxchnge.com>
Subject: FW: 2009 Baldor 1250kW Trailer Mounted Generator #87572 /

George,

The Tier rating might be important for your contact, but if not or if not right now this might be an
option.

They can apply a filter upgrade at a later date as well to improve emissions.
This is one that came back with a reasonable price for an “all-in” solution
Transport is about $5 — 10k depending on carrier or transport strategy and speed

C

- | Christopher Baldwin
V&HNGL | VP, Design and Construction

@ ‘:5 m | Tampa, FL | 33606
h W
| O: 813.513.0704

www.vxchnge.com | M: 813.240.0525

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

From: John Seaward [mailto:john@usedgenerators.com]

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Chris Baldwin <cbaldwin@vxchnge.com>

Subject: 2009 Baldor 1250kW Trailer Mounted Generator #87572 / $215K

“Tier 2”
2009 Baldor 1250kW Trailer Mounted Diesel Generator
#87572
Offered by
Diesel Service and Supply
John Seaward
303.558.8403
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Generator Set Specs
Unit #: 87572
Manufacturer: Baldor
Capacity: 1250 kW

Rating: 2

Voltage: 480 V

Amps: 1885 AMPS
Hertz: 60 Hz

Phase: Three-Phase

# of Leads: 6

Model #: IDLC1250-2M
Serial #: P100719005
Engine Specs

Make: Mitsubishi

Year: 2009

Industrial Generator

RARNUFACTURED I USA

CATALOG NO.

SPEC NO.

10.M21250-312

MODEL NO.

IDLC1250-2M

WEIGHT (WET)

§3101

AMPE

169°F

YOLTS

4800277

KW 1128

1408

RPM 1800

KVA
HZ 60
H

PF Lk ]

3

ALT. TEMP RISEG

105140

INSULATION GLASS

H

SERVICE DUTY

PRIME

FUEL TYPE _

IMESEL

BATTERY VOLTAGE

24

SERIAL NO.

P1047 190008

FOR USE IN WELL VENTILATED AREA

Diesel Service & Supply
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Hours: 444

Fuel: Diesel

Model #: S12RY2PTAW1
Serial #: 14068

Additional Features:

» Trailer-Mounted Sound Attenuated Enclosure

» Auto Start/Stop

» Safety Shut Down

» 24 Volt Alternator

» Dry Pack Air Cleaner

» 2000 Amp Circuit Breaker
» Muffler

» Tank Type Block Heater

» Generator Panel

» Digital Engine Panel

» Engine Mount Radiator

» 1600 Gallon Double Wall Fuel Tank.

Overall Dimensions: 490"L X 96"W X 161"H
Overall Weight: 67,200 lbs.

Price $215,000.00 (FOB Colorado)

John Seaward

Generator Source, LLLP

DBA "Diesel Service and Supply"
625 Baseline Road

Brighton, Co. 80603
303.558.8403 Direct
303.214.8186 Cell

720.685-7920 Fax
www.dieselserviceandsupply.com

15K

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

_ | Christopher Baldwin
\XFHNGL- | VP, Design and Construction

@, o) @ | Tampa, FL | 33606

0: 813.513.0704
www.vxchnge.com | M: 813.240.0525

CONFEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person
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

“Tier 2"
2009 Baldor 1250kW Trailer Mounted Diesel Generator
#87572
Offered by
Diesel Service and Supply
John Seaward
303.558.8403
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Indusirial Ganaralor

MANUFACTURED I8 USA

CATALOG NO.

e
SPEC NO. 10.M21280.G12

MODEL NO. 1DLC1286-2M
WEIGHT (WET) 53101
AMPS 1801
VOLTS ABDTY
KW 1128 | KVA
RPM 1800 | Wz
FF %8 | PH
ALT. TEMP RISEIC 10640
NSULATION CLASS H
SERVICE DUTY PRIME
FUEL TYPE DIESEL
BATTERY VOLTAGE 2%

1408
80
3

SERIAL NQ. P1007 190008

FOR USE IN WELL VENTILATED AREA

O oiesel Service & Sup

Generator Set Specs
Unit #: 87572
Manufacturer: Baldor
Capacity: 1250 kw
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

> 24 Volt Alternator

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
Overall Weight: 67,200 Ibs.

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

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the

exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are expressly

prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained
15
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within this communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact the sender by
telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out
your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage
caused by software viruses.
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